Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: anna@falconair.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 13:57
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: LOD - TPC/SLK2952P/T0886
Attachments: 20220727135949.pdf
Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

“Without Any prejudice to any Personal Injuries”
Dear Asher

We would like to submit our Letter of Demand as follows:-

COR : $4,280.00
LouU :'$ 400.00
Search Fee : % 2.00
Total : $4,682.00

Attached herewith are all the supporting documents for your
Perusal and awaiting for your offer.

Thanks and regards
Anna Ng

Falcon-Air (Tampines)
67897997



e
FALCON-AIR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04 THE CONCOURSE SINGAPORE 199555

Attention : Motor Claim Department

— FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501 140-D

Tax Invoice : TI062951

Date : 27/07/2022
Vehicle Num. : SLK 2952P
Make/Model : NISSAN NOTE

Chassis/Eng# :
Contact : {(02) 6250 7388 Fax No. : 62963767 Accident Date : 19/04/2022
Claim No. ;
Reference : 3PTY
Policy No. :
Amount S$
BEING LUMP SUM REFAIR 4,000.00
(inclusive of Parts, panel beating, labour
and spray painting)
E. & Jckal S§ . 4,000.00
GST 7% S$ : 280.00
Amount Due S$ : 4,280.00

for FALCON AIR AUTC; SERVICES PTE LTD
v

(TAMPINES BRANCH)

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

{a subsidiary of Falcon-Air Holdings Pte Ltd)

Head Office: 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/13, #05-17 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel: 6452-0880/6458-0880 Fax: 6454-7862
Branches: Tampines St 93 Blk 9006 #01-200 ${528840) Tel: 6789-7997 Fax: 6788-7997 =

No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk 1 / Blk K} S{128226) Tel: 6779-5665 Fax: 6779-1110

Websites: www.falconair.com sg E-mail: email@falconair.com sg



— e — —— FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995-01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501140-D

-

FALCON-AIR
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Disbursement : DI601276
300 BEACH ROAD
#17-04 THE CONCOURSE SINGAPORE 199555 Date : 27/07/2022

Vehicle Num. : SLK 2952P
Make/Model : NISSAN NOTE

Attention : Motor Claim Department Chassis/Eng# :
Contact : (02) 6250 7388 Fax No. : 62963767 Accident Date : 19/04/2022
Claim No. :
Reference :
Policy No. :
SN Quantity Particular Unit Price  Amount S$
BEING LOSS OF USAGE FOR 400.00
5 DAYS @ $80/DAY

) E.&QE. Total S$ : 400.00

for FALCON AIR /fUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

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
Branches: Tampines St 93 Bk 9006 #01-200 $(528840) Tel: 6789-7997 Fax: 6788-7997 = No. 8 Pandan Loop (B 1 / Bk K] S(128226) Tel: 6779-5665 Fax: 6779-1110
Websites: www.falconair.com sg E-mail: email@falconair.com sg



- = - = FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

CO. REG. NO.: 1995.01140-D
GST REG. NO.: 19-9501 140-D

-

FALCON-AIR
CASH Tax Invoice : TP110461
Invoice Date : 27/07/2022
Vehicie Num. : SLK2952P
Make/Model : *
Mileage(Km) :
POMOMRO# :
Ref./Remark : SEARCH FEE
SMN  Quantity Particular Unit Price Amount S$

BEING SEARCH FEE FOR VEHICLE 1.87
GY1045A

DOA 19.04.2022

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

SlingDollars : Two Only

E. & O.E. Total S$ 1.87
GST 7% S$ : 0.13
Amount Due S$ : 2.00
Terms : Cash
Customer's Signature/Co. Stamp for FA7bbﬁ AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
(a subsidiary of Falcon-Air Holdings Pte Ltd)

Head Office: 176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06/07/13, #05-17 Sin Ming Autocare Singapore 575721 Tel: 6452-0880/6458-0880 Fax: 6454-7862
Branches: Tampines St 93 Blk 9006 #01-200 $(528840) Tel: 6789-7997 Fax: 6788-7997 = No. 8 Pandan Loop (Blk | / Bk K) S{128226} Tel: 6779-5665 Fax: 6779-1110
Websites: www.falconaircom sg E-mail: email@falconair.com sg




INSURER ENQUIRY

Find
insurer

Vehicle reg. no.

GY1045A

Date of Accident

19/04/2022 &

Reset

7% RESULT & RECEIPT

TP Insurer Enquiry

INSUrance ...

......... Lonpac Insurance Bhd

Period of Insurance ...

09/01/2022 - 08/01/2023

Requested BY ...

Requested Date

..Anna Ng (FALCON-AIR AUTO S...

20/04/2022 15:43

Payment details

Request Amount: $$1.87

GST Amount: $50.13

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $$2

General Insurance Association
Records Management Centre
GST Registration No: M400017735



LETTER OF AUTHORITY

To: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPT

ACCIDENT INVOLVING ~ SLK 2962 P 4D (Y (04SA
on 19/ Lﬁ-’f”’ _AONG  PAYA LEBAE RO

CO. REG NO/

Lom \fuagthee Oilys  \reno.$26/57694

o BIE 28 Tompines Sf 2> F09- 167 </S>0%%)

Owner of Motor Vehicle Registration No.: SL K 2952 P - ___do hereby authorize

M/s FALCON-AIR AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD as my agent and representative to correspond in, negotiate

And settle, on my behalf, my claim against the parties involved in the above mentioned accident. |

Also authorize the said insurers to make all payments in favor of Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

directly.

R

Date & Signature of Owner/Co. Stamp

[

Date & Signature of Driver



